



**DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
HEADQUARTERS 92D AIR REFUELING WING (AMC)
FAIRCHILD AIR FORCE BASE WASHINGTON**

13 August 2026

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL 92 ARW PERSONNEL AND TITLE 10 TENANT UNITS
ASSIGNED TO FAIRCHILD AFB

FROM: 92 ARW/CC
1 East Bong Street
Fairchild AFB WA 99011-9433

SUBJECT: Limited Evacuation Order (Order Number EV 2601) for Individuals Affected by
Wildfires – Termination

1. Effective 1 August 2026, under the authority of Joint Travel Regulations (JTR), I ordered a limited evacuation of military members, civilian employees, and their respective dependents from wildfire-stricken areas that were mandatorily evacuated by competent civilian authorities in the State of Washington.
2. All Level 3 Evacuation Orders issued by State/ Local/ City civilian government authorities have been lifted for the Fairview Fire, Old Trails Fire, Autumn Lane Fire, and Mitre Rock Fire. As such, I am terminating the Limited Evacuation Order effective 2400L on 12 August 2026.
3. Evacuation allowances for pre-evacuation or voluntary evacuation statuses are not authorized. Dependents that chose not to evacuate are not authorized Safe Haven allowances. Allowances for eligible evacuated military and dependents at Safe Haven include lodging & Meals/Incidental Expenses (M&IE).
 - a. Lodging - Allowance is paid for commercial quarters and must be documented by receipt. Receipts for each lodging expense are required regardless of the amount. Tax for lodging in CONUS is a separate reimbursable item. There is no authorized lodging reimbursement if staying with friends and relatives. The maximum lodging reimbursement is \$126.00 for Spokane County.
 - b. Meals and Incidental Expenses (M&IE) - Safe Haven evacuation allowance rate is based on the locality. Per diem for the Safe Haven location of Spokane County is \$86.00.
 - c. No authority exists to reimburse expenses associated with pet(s) such as transport or quarantine as part of this evacuation.
4. Please coordinate with your squadron leadership and the 92 CPTS for filing vouchers if you are entitled to allowances under the Limited Evacuation Order.

BRIAN C. EPPERSON, Colonel, USAF
Commander